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Megan Fu

From: DEMER, DAVID <DAVID.DEMER@sydneywater.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 3:30 PM
To: Megan Fu
Subject: Blacktown Hospital Stage 2 Main Works SSD 7714
Attachments: SW_SSD7058.pdf

Hello Megan, 
 
Thank you for notifying Sydney Water of the proposed development listed above. 
 
The advice we provided on 25 November 2015 for SSD 7058 still applies to this proposal. 
 
I have attached it for reference. 
 
Further detailed advice can be provided to the proponent during the Section 73 application process. 
 
Regards, 
 

David Demer 
Growth Planner, City Shaping 
Customer, Strategy and Regulation 
Sydney Water, Level 7, 1 Smith Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 

 
 
Ph 8849 5241  
Mob 0419 422 346 
david.demer@sydneywater.com.au 
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NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately 
delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney 
Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not 
necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee 
that this email communication is free from errors, virus, interception or interference. 






